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From: Rama Fox <rama@ramafox.com>

Sent: Saturday, July 12, 2025 4:11 PM

To: sbcob

Cc: Anne Anderson; MarthaHassen2000@yahoo.com; SIDHI5@Hotmail.com; plbyrum@gmail.com;
Celialovesu@gmail.com

Subject: Senior MHP Overlay and MHP Zoning overlay

Caution: This email originated from a source outside of the County of Santa Barbara. Do not click links
or open attachments unless you verify the sender and know the content is safe.

To Our Honorable Santa Barbara County Supervisors —

Hello and thank you all again for your in-depth investigation and support of the Senior MHP Overlay and MHP Zoning
Overlay.

It’s been inspiring to witness how thorough, patient, well-informed, and conscientious you all are. It's profoundly
appreciated to realize you care for our elder community, comprehend the challenges we face, and actually do
something to help us!

Those of us who have the privilege of living in senior MHPs are beyond grateful to be able to afford to live in the more
serene safety among others who share many of our life experiences, forming the strong neighbor bonds and support
we so dearly need as we age. Of course, we love our younger families and treasure visiting with them. At the same
time, we cherish being able to amble our streets and not be inhibited by being in the way of children in their natural,

boisterous, and healthy play.

While we deeply need and appreciate having senior mobile home parks, we also recognize and support how
important it is to preserve mobile home parks as relatively affordable housing for people of all ages.

| hope you know how valuable and appreciated you all are.
Your grateful constituent and friend...

Rama Fox-Cheever
San Vincente Mobile Home Park #34

Rama Fox, MA, CHH
www.RamaFox.com
818-784-3001

Do all the good you can, By all the means you can, In all the ways you can, In all the places you can, At all the times
you can, To all the people you can, As long as ever you can. John Wesley

Be kinder than necessary, because everyone is fighting their own kind of battle. Plato
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